ey B Co Gunningham
University Laboratory of Physiology,
Oxford, Bagland,

- Dear Dr, Cunningham:

Lima, May 26, 1961

4 4 Due to the convenience of making final
travel arr angements for my tz:lp to Englind and other places next Ju-
1y I will greatly lppnc:llte having youz opinion concesning the ques=
tion mmt.tmed in my letter of April 22, a eopy of mm is cncl.osed.

'mtnk:ln; for your kind attention to this requeat and with best pe:ao-
nal regards, I remain .
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